
From: Kimberly Toney
To: Josh Wilner; Kory DeClark; PRA Response; Caitlin Shaw
Subject: RE: ACLU of No. Cal - Request to Reset Account Info to Access Data
Date: Friday, December 9, 2022 11:29:46 AM
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*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***

Hi Josh,
 
A spreadsheet only holds 1 million records, and this data set well exceeds that limitation which is why it has been transferred to your organization in this format.  To be clear, .csv is the standard industry format for
large data extracts. 
Additionally, your previous request of a large volume data set was transferred on November 5,2021 in this same format and it is presumed you were able to import and access those results per
your confirmation email of that same date.  This is the only way we
transfer large volumes of data for importing into the program of your choice.  Please consult your IT department for additional assistance on
importing the data.
 
Thanks,
 
Kim
 

From: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 11:09 AM
To: Kimberly Toney <ktoney@da.lacounty.gov>; Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>; PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>; Caitlin Shaw <Shaw@braunhagey.com>
Subject: Re: ACLU of No. Cal - Request to Reset Account Info to Access Data
 
Hi Kim, 
 
We were able to log in this morning. Can you please have the data produced in a "native" format, such as a spreadsheet? 
 
Thanks for your help. 
 
 

Joshua Wilner
B R A U N H A G E Y 
&  B O R D E N  L L P

San Francisco

351 California Street, 10th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104

Tel: (415) 599-0210

 

New York

7 Times Square

27th Floor

New York, NY 10036-6524

Tel: (646) 829-9403

 

From: Kimberly Toney <ktoney@da.lacounty.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:32 AM
To: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>; Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>; PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>;
Caitlin Shaw <Shaw@braunhagey.com>
Subject: FW: ACLU of No. Cal - Request to Reset Account Info to Access Data
 

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***

Good morning,
 
On our end it appears that you have not logged in yet. 
 
Please make sure you are using this link:  https://da.mft.lacounty.gov/Web/Account/Login.htm
 
Kim
 
 
 
 
 

From: Kimberly Toney 
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 11:00 AM
To: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>; Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>; PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>;
Caitlin Shaw <Shaw@braunhagey.com>
Subject: RE: ACLU of No. Cal - Request to Reset Account Info to Access Data
 
Hi,
 
I let our team know you are unable to access the records, but on our end we don’t see any issues.
 
What browser and what type of OS are your using?  Are you able to get to the point where you see the screens below?  If not, at what point are you getting the error?
 
If we can’t resolve via email, let me know if you are available for a Teams call with Systems and they will walk you through it while you share your screen.
 
Thanks,
 
Kim
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From: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 6:45 PM
To: Kimberly Toney <ktoney@da.lacounty.gov>; Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>; PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>;
Caitlin Shaw <Shaw@braunhagey.com>
Subject: Re: ACLU of No. Cal - Request to Reset Account Info to Access Data
 
Hi Kim, 
 
We're getting an "object not found" response after entering the login credentials. Please ask your team to check the link.
 
Sorry about that. 

From: Kimberly Toney <ktoney@da.lacounty.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 10:49 AM
To: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>; Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>; PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: FW: ACLU of No. Cal - Request to Reset Account Info to Access Data
 

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***

Hello,
 
The data results have been uploaded and are available for you to access at this time.  An email message was sent to
praresponse@braunhagey.com with the login credentials, including a new password.  As mentioned,
the username for the account is ACLUNorthern.  The results will be available until 12/14/2022.  Please confirm that
you have retrieved the data.
 
Kim
 

From: Kimberly Toney 
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 10:06 AM
To: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>; Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>; PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: ACLU of No. Cal - Request to Reset Account Info to Access Data
 
Good morning,
 
Can you please reset/resend the account and password info for the February 2022 data request by the close of business today.  The data was originally available in April 2022. 
 
Also, the email that should be used is praresponse@braunhagey.com (listed above).  Please also change the username from Ellen Leonida to ACLUNorthern so there are no issues with them locating the info.
 
Thanks,
 
Kim
 
 
 

 
Kimberly Toney
Special Assistant - Administration
Los Angeles County District Attorney’s Office
211 W. Temple Street, Suite 1200
Los Angeles, CA  90012
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